@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

™

Department of Natural Resources

November 9, 2021

Chance Allen

Aggregate Industries — WCR, Inc.
1687 Cole Blvd, Suite 300
Golden, CO 80401

RE: Cooley Reservoir & Fulton Wildlife Area, Permit No. M-1999-034, Notice of Missing
Landowner, Acreage Reduction Request No. 1 — AR-1

Dear Mr. Allen:

On October 25, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS/Division) received your
Acreage Reduction request to release 27 acres form the Cooley Reservoir & Fulton Wildlife Area, Permit
No. M-1999-034. On October 27, 2021 the Division deemed the request complete and notices were sent
to various agencies and the landowner listed on the request form. During permit file review it was
determined the list of landowners was incomplete. A review of the Adams County Assessor’s website it
was determined the landowner of the roadway intersecting with Brighton Road is not Albert Frei and
Sons but PRK Properties LLC.

Pursuant to Rule 4.17.2, the Division shall immediately provide notice to all owners of record to the
affected land. The newly identified landowner will have 15 days from the date on their notice letter to
comment on release request.

Please contact Patrick Lennberg (303) 866-3567 ext. 8114 or by email at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us
if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jared Ebert, Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

ec: Chance Allen, Aggregate Industries — WCR, Inc., chance.allen@lafargeholcim.com
Andre Laroche, Aggregate Industries — WCR, Inc., andre.laroche@aggregate-us.com
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